

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-12 7:27:07 AM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
Subject: Re: Meeting this morning

Will do

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: John Rattray
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 7:21 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Re: Meeting this morning

Let's cancel then as I am at a stakeholder meeting.

John Rattray

General Counsel, Secretary and
Chief Reliability Compliance Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

416-506-2856

From: Michael Boll
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 7:18 AM
To: John Rattray
Subject: Meeting this morning

There is a Fair Hydro meeting this morning at Stikemans at 10:30. If it is okay with you, I will not attend any of the legal group meeting. There has been a lot of activity on the file Friday and over the weekend, some of which you have seen, that I need to get caught up on and can use the 15 extra minutes his morning.

Thank you

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.